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                 Corporate                                                      NO:  R167

                       Report                                   COUNCIL DATE:  July 5, 2004

 
 
REGULAR

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: June 29, 2004

FROM: City Manager FILE: 0330-00

SUBJECT: 2004 Mayor's Charity Ball

 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That Council approve the expenditure of $2,250.00 from the Council initiative fund to purchase nine (9) tickets for
Mayor & Council to attend the 2004 Mayor's Charity Ball.
 

 

 

DISCUSSION
 

The Mayor's Charity Ball was started in 2003 primarily as a city led charitable event to benefit the Surrey Firefighter's
Charitable Society.  This event also significantly and uniquely contributes towards a positive profile for the City of
Surrey.  The 2004 Mayor's Charity Ball will be held on September 10th, 2004 at Central City with the ticket cost of
$250.  To show support for this worthwhile event, Council is requested to authorize the expenditure of $2,250.00
from the Council initiative fund.

 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                    Umendra Mital, P.Eng.
                                                                                    City Manager
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